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Yom letter to oILr Director of Quality Assura. e has been forwarded to me for reply, and I hope the following wi11 be helpful. 
As to the severity of the AIDS in the donor in volved, I only say that he was apparertlY synfttar and sign free right up to the day before he was teed to the hospital wzth PC pneu-m-ia. Aparently he did r t even lava he had a prt~blen sntil that tine, aid he cis x strated no sim- s or syzp- tare; of AIRS upcz: any visit to the plasn3 center. He had also sued a form cating that he was not a asrner of a hiy'r risk g o~p, but, of c arse, there is ro way for us to prove this was so, or disprove it, for that matter. a- died fza: p- i - i.a abart 3 after av-vsission. he had her-n dmating rn a regular basis over a period of about 11 smths, so it is possible that he =g:ht not ever, have had the di mwcp during 9 re of the earlier donat, iom.

Fe have lee', assured by Federal authorities and several AIDS e rrs, that d:r to the eroos us dilutim of his pl&crs in the PD' gc1, it is hilly un-likely that trazs:.ssicr: of AIDS to a recipir t would Ea h A.stt' pool a tai.rs plasm from as many as 7,000 to 15,000 individuals. k`iile - were not rLzc; red to r c . l the Tats imvlved, we felt a coral obligataan to do eo. 

With respect to fo11u.-ing a l rm, hili  by lyrrih cyte subset ratios, the ex-perts have also told us that in 1v -±ilia pat is this would pirbably be of little value, as most herriijja have anoss&i ire. l gical profiles to begin with. It is possible that by doing so, more rash than cicaod could result, at least five, e ps irx ical aspect, since mmy lerophilia patients almsdv show a ratio decrease with—t actually having AILS. For this reason, no p oc a for f1nans.iaiju -t for this activity has been estahushed, nor has the prttedure been rec~:cr •d for use in this situatim. 
If you have further gtesticm, pl vase let re 1Qrow. 

Sincere y, 

GR0-C - GM Akin 

G. y Akin, M.D. 
_._._._._.. 

Director, W-dical Services 
CC: J. —tnmcj 
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